Public Document Pack

Licensing
Sub-Committee

Mon 15 Dec REDDITGH B0R0UGH COUNCIL

2014
7.00 pm

Council Chamber
Town Hall
Redditch

www.redditchbc.gov.uk



Access to Information - Your Rights

The Local Government
(Access to Information) Act
1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend

Local Authority meetings
and to see certain
documents. Recently the

Freedom of Information Act
2000, has further broadened
these rights, and limited
exemptions under the 1985
Act.

Your main rights are set out
below:-

e Automatic right to attend
all formal Council and
Committee meetings
unless the business
would disclose
confidential or “exempt”
information.

e Automatic right to inspect
agendas and public
reports at least five days
before the date of the
meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
minutes of the Council
and its Committees

(or summaries of
business undertaken in
private) for up to six years
following a meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
lists of background
papers used in the
preparation of public
reports.

e Access, on request, to the
background papers on
which reports are based
for a period of up to four
years from the date of the
meeting.

e Access to a public
register stating the names
and addresses and
electoral areas of all
Councillors with details of
the membership of all
Committees etc.

A reasonable number of
copies of agendas and
reports relating to items to
be considered in public must
be made available to the
public attending meetings of
the Council and its,
Committees etc.

Access to a list specifying
those powers which the
Council has delegated to its
Officers indicating also the
titles of the Officers
concerned.

Access to a summary of the
rights of the public to attend
meetings of the Council and
its Committees etc. and to
inspect and copy
documents.

In addition, the public now
has a right to be present
when the Councll
determines “Key Decisions”
unless the business would
disclose confidential or
“‘exempt” information.

Unless otherwise stated,
most items of business
before the Executive
Committee are Key
Decisions.

Copies of Agenda Lists are
published in advance of the
meetings on the Council’s
Website:

www.redditchbc.gov.uk

If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to
exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact the

following:
Pauline Ross
Democratic Services

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH

Tel: (01527) 881406

e.mail: p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk



Welcome to today’s meeting.
Guidance for the Public

Agenda Papers

The Agenda List at the front
of the Agenda summarises
the issues to be discussed
and is followed by the
Officers’ full supporting
Reports.

Chair

The Chair is responsible for
the proper conduct of the
meeting. Generally to one
side of the Chair is the
Democratic Services Officer
who gives advice on the
proper conduct of the
meeting and ensures that
the debate and the
decisions are properly
recorded. On the Chair’s
other side are the relevant
Council Officers. The
Councillors (“Members”) of
the Committee occupy the
remaining seats around the
table.

Running Order

Items will normally be taken
in the order printed but, in
particular circumstances, the
Chair may agree to vary the
order.

Refreshments : tea, coffee
and water are normally
available at meetings -
please serve yourself.

Decisions

Decisions at the meeting will
be taken by the Councillors
who are the democratically
elected representatives.
They are advised by
Officers who are paid
professionals and do not
have a vote.

Members of the Public

Members of the public may,
by prior arrangement, speak
at meetings of the Council or
its Committees. Specific
procedures exist for Appeals
Hearings or for meetings
involving Licence or
Planning Applications. For
further information on this
point, please speak to the
Democratic Services Officer.

Special Arrangements

If you have any particular
needs, please contact the
Democratic Services Officer.

Infra-red devices for the
hearing impaired are
available on request at the
meeting. Other facilities may
require prior arrangement.

Further Information

If you require any further
information, please contact
the Democratic Services
Officer (see foot of page
opposite).

Fire/ Emergency
instructions

If the alarm is sounded,
please leave the building
by the nearest available
exit —these are clearly
indicated within all the
Committee Rooms.

If you discover a fire,
inform a member of staff
or operate the nearest
alarm call point (wall
mounted red rectangular
box). In the event of the
fire alarm sounding, leave
the building immediately
following the fire exit
signs. Officers have been
appointed with
responsibility to ensure
that all visitors are
escorted from the
building.

Do Not stop to collect
personal belongings.

Do Not use lifts.

Do Not re-enter the
building until told to do
So.

The emergency

Assembly Area s on
Walter Stranz Square.




COMMITTEE PROTOCOL — LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits. This
licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and the promotion
of the four licensing objectives, namely:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

and will also have regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be presented,
assisted by the legal and administrative support Officers only. The actual application will not be

discussed.
LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE
The Hearing
1. The Chair will open the meeting, outlining the nature of the decision to be taken, and will

identify the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers present.

The Chair will then ask all parties present for that agenda item to introduce themselves.
The Chair will give a brief outline of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations and
relevancies to the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy and Guidance

issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Officer may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee and, if given
permission by the Sub-Committee, the other parties present.

(Similar rights of questioning will apply, with the Sub-Committee’s permission, in relation to
paragraphs 7, 9 and 11 below.)

The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will speak in support of the
application.

The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative may be questioned by
members of the Sub-Committee.

Any witnesses called, with due notice, by the applicant will, with the permission of the Sub-
Committee, then make representations to the Sub-Committee.

(Similar rights will apply in relation to witnesses called by other parties.)

The witnesses may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee.



10.  Any person who has given notice that they wish to make representations to the Sub-
Committee will be invited to do so, having stated the nature of his / her interest in the
matter.

(@) Inthe case of any person who has made representations but fails to attend, the
hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the written representations,
but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the representations.

(b)  No person wishing to make representations may raise any ground or objection at the
hearing not previously referred to in the written submission, unless all parties give
their consent to this.

11. Once a person making representations has concluded their case, he / she may be
guestioned by the members of the Sub-Committee Committee.

12. The Licensing Officer will be invited to make a closing statement.
13.  Any persons who have made representations will be invited to sum up.

14. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will be invited to sum up.

15. The Chair will announce an adjournment of the hearing in order for the Sub-Committee to
make its decision. The decision will be made in private and the Chair will, in accordance
with the legal framework given in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, move
to exclude all parties present, with the exception of the members of the Sub-Committee
and the legal and administrative support Officers, from the Sub-Committee’s deliberations.
Normally the Sub-Committee, legal adviser and committee administrator will withdraw from
the room.

16. The Sub-Committee may return to the meeting room to seek clarification on any point. The
Sub-Committee, legal advisor and committee administrator will then withdraw again.

17. The Chair may depart from the above procedure if he / she considers it is in the interests of
natural justice to do so, either of his / her own volition or upon application by any party.
Before doing so he / she shall invite the views of the parties present and consider any
representations that may be made.

Decision

18. The hearing will reconvene, all parties being recalled.

19. The Chair will announce the decision, together with reasons for it in public at the conclusion
of the hearing, together with any conditions placed upon the licence and the licensing
objective they relate to.

20. The decision will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant / Licence Holder and his / her

representative (if appropriate), and to the other parties to the hearing, and also to the Chief
Officer of Police, as soon as is practicable after the hearing.



Notes

10.

11.

12.

13.

Any changes in Sub-Committee membership will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

Each party will be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make representations to the Sub-
Committee. This period may be extended at the discretion of the Chair. If an extension is agreed, all parties
are to be allowed the same time to make representations. Where appropriate, if several parties wish to make
the same representation, a spokesperson may, by consent, be appointed, in which case the spokesperson is
to be allowed the same period of time as other representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the
amount of time must be shared between the persons wishing to make the same representation.

Any person wishing to make representations and Applicants / Licence Holders can be represented by a legal
representative (at their own expense) or by a Councillor.

Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

Parties to the hearing will not normally be entitled to cross-examine any other party unless given permission
by the Sub-Committee to do so.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit that person to return; or
- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify,

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information which they would
have given orally had they not been required to leave.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant is present.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will make its
decision within 5 working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held, and will
inform the applicant as soon as is practicable thereafter of its decision.

Applicants have a right to appeal, details of which can be obtained via the Licensing Officer.

It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on matters relating to
the hearing or any decision made at the hearing.

Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant Regulations before the

Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render the proceedings void. In the case of such
irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of
such irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity prior to determination.

Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Sub-Committee or errors arising in such
document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee.

Parties are not normally permitted to cross-examine or question other parties at Licensing Sub-Committee
hearings except with the permission of the Sub-Committee. It is important that questions should not be hostile
or seek to unfairly undermine the position of any party.



15th December 2014
7.00 pm
Council Chamber Town Hall

LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE

www.redditchbec.gov.uk

Membership:

Agenda

Clirs:

Alan Mason (Chair)
Pattie Hill (Vice-
Chair)

John Witherspoon
(Reserve Member) — Natalie Brookes

Chair's Welcome

The Chair will open the meeting and welcome all present.

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence and the details of any
Councillor nominated to attend the meeting in place of a
Member listed.

Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests or Other Disclosable Interests they may have in
items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those
interests.

Application for the
Variation of a Premises
Licence - Punch Taverns
Plc in respect of Steps
Bar & Bistro, 163
Evesham Road,
Redditch, Worcstershire,
B97 5EN

(Pages 1 - 66)

Steve Jorden, Head of
Regulatory Services

To consider an application for a variation to a Premises
Licence made by Punch Taverns Plc in respect of Steps Bar
& Bistro, 163 Evesham Road, Redditch, Worcestershire, B97
5EN.

(Report attached)

(Headless Cross & Oakenshaw Ward)







Page 1 Agenda ltem 4
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 15" December 2014

APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE - PREMO0069
STEPS BAR & BISTRO, 163 EVESHAM ROAD, REDDITCH, B97 5EN

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Yvonne Smith

Portfolio Holder Consulted No

Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected Headless Cross & Oakenshaw

Non-Key Decision

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 To consider an application for variation of a premises licence made
by Punch Taverns PLC in respect of Steps Bar and Bistro, 163
Evesham Road, Headless Cross, Redditch, Worcestershire, B97
5EN.

1.2  The applicants seek to extend the hours permitted for the sale of
alcohol, live music, recorded music and anything similar to live and
recorded music. The applicants also wish to extend the permitted
hours for providing late night refreshment. The applicants also wish
to extend the hours that the premises can be open to the public and
to remove some of the conditions attached to the premises licence.

1.3 Representations in relation to this application have been received

from a responsible authority and also from a number of members of
the public.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for
variation of the premises licence and RESOLVE whether:

() To grant the application as applied for, or
(i)  To reject the application in whole or in part, and
(i)  If the application is not rejected in its entirety, to modify the

conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding
conditions to the licence.



Page 2 Agenda ltem 4
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 15" December 2014

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1 The statutory fee for the application (£315) has been paid. Should
the application be refused by the Sub-committee, there is a right of
appeal to Magistrates Court. Should an appeal be successful the
Magistrates may make an order for costs.

Legal Implications

3.2  The statutory framework is set by the Licensing Act 2003
(“The Act”).

Decisions to approve applications for Premises Licences are delegated
to Officers where no representations are made but Member decision is
required where the application has triggered relevant representations
as in this case.

3.3  The Licensing Authority will have a view to promoting the four licensing
objectives contained in the Act: -

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

3.4 The Human Rights Act 1998 incorporates human rights under the
European Convention into English law. Article 6 provides that, in the
determination of a person’s civil rights, everyone is entitled to a fair and
public hearing. In this respect, third parties whose property rights may
be adversely affected and, of course, applicants themselves, should be
allowed to address the Sub-Committee if they wish to do so.

3.5 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a duty on local
authorities to exercise their functions with due regard to the likely effect
of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all they can to
prevent, crime and disorder in their area.

Service/Operational Implications

3.6  Punch Taverns PLC currently holds a premise licence in respect of
the premises. A copy of the Licence is attached as Appendix 1.

3.7  The licence holders have applied to the licensing authority for
variation of the premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The licence holders have applied for the following
variations to the licence:



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 15" December 2014

(@) To extend the sale of alcohol to commence at 09:00 every day
(currently permitted from 10:00 every day)

(b) To extend sale of alcohol, live music, recorded music and
anything similar to live/recorded music on a Thursday, Friday
and Saturday until 02:00 the following morning (currently
permitted until 00:00 on a Thursday and 01:00 the following
morning on a Friday and Saturday)

(c) To extend late night refreshment on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday until 02:00 the following morning (currently permitted
until 00:00 on a Thursday and 01:00 the following morning on a
Friday and Saturday)

(d) To maintain 30 minutes “drinking up time” following the last
permitted sale of alcohol

(e) To permit the premises to open to the public from 08:00 every
day (currently 10:00 every day)

( To remove the conditions carried over from the Public
Entertainment Licence (save for condition 39 relating to door
supervisors) and also “A no smoking area provided” which is
under Annex 2.

3.8  The variation application can be seen in its entirety at Appendix 2.

3.9 All the required consultations were completed and, in accordance
with the requirements of the Act, an advertisement was placed in the
Public Notices of the local press and a notice was placed on the
premises.

3.10 Representations objecting to the grant of the application have been
received from Environmental Health acting in their capacity as a
responsible authority. The Environmental Health officer’s
representations can be seen at Appendix 3.

3.11 Redditch Borough Council’s Licensing Authority has received 16
representations to the application from members of the public.
Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix 4.

3.12. A plan to show the location of the premise is attached as Appendix
5.



Page 4 Agenda ltem 4
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 15" December 2014

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.13 The Licensing Sub-Committee will ensure it has regard to the
desirability of exercising its functions with regard to the need to
eliminate discrimination and to increase equality of opportunity.
Applications received will be treated in accordance with Redditch
Borough Council’'s Equal Opportunities policy.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1  See paragraph 3.3 above regarding the four licensing objectives,
which seek to reduce the likely risks in the areas stated.

5. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 Existing Licence

Appendix 2 Application form

Appendix 3 Representations from Environmental Health
Appendix 4 Representations from Residents

Appendix 5 Location Plan

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Guidance under section 182 Licensing Act 2003
Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Dave Etheridge
Worcestershire Regulatory Services
E Mail: d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Tel: (01905) 822799


mailto:d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Page 5 Agenda Item 4
Avr enoi x l

REDDITGH BORDUEGH COURCIL
22> 2

Premises Licence

Premises Licence No. PREMO0069

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:
Steps Bar and Bistro 163 Evesham Road Headless Cross Redditch B97 5EN

Telephone No:

This licence will take effect from 29/07/2009
(Original Licence effective date 24/11/2009)

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Recorded Music (indoors)

Facilities for Dancing (indoors)

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)

Supply of Alcohol (on & off the premises)
Facilities Similar to Making Music/Dancing (indoors)

Other Similar Entertainment (indoors)

Live music (indoors)

Facilities for Making Music (indoors)

The opening hours of the premises are:

Monday 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Tuesday 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Wednesday 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Thursday 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Friday 10:00hrs to 01:00hrs
Saturday 10:00hrs to 01:00hrs
Sunday 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Others From Starting time New Years Eve to finishing

time New Years Day

Where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol, this is for consumption ON/OFF the
premises




Page 6

Agenda ltem 4

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: -

Recorded Music
Recorded Music
Recorded Music

Facilities for Dancing
Facilities for Dancing
Facilities for Dancing

Late Night Refreshment
Late Night Refreshment
Late Night Refreshment

Supply of Alcohol

Supply of Alcohol
Supply of Alcohol
Facilities Similar to
Making Music/Dancing

Facilities Similar to
Making Music/Dancing
Facilities Similar to
Making Music/Dancing
Other Similar
Entertainment

Other Similar
Entertainment
Other Similar
Entertainment
Live music

Live music
Live music
Facilities for Making Music
Facilities for Making Music
Facilities for Making Music

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

Sunday to Thursday

Friday & Saturday

From Starting time New Years
Eve to finishing time New Years
Day

10:00
10:00

10:00
10:00

23:00
23:00

10:00
10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00
10:00
10:00
10:00

00:00
01:00

00:00
01:00

00:00
01:00

00:00
01:00

00:00

01:00

00:00

01:00

00:00
01:00
00:00
01:00




Page 7 Agenda ltem 4

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence
Name: Punch Taverns Plc
Address: Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton upon Trent
Staffordshire
Post code: DE14 2WF

Telephone:

Email :

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of joint holder
of premises licence

Name:

Address:

Post code:

Telephone:

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)
03752645

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Name: Lynne Stride
Address:

Post code:

Telephone:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Licence No: 18250377

Issuing

Authority: Redditch Borough Council




Page 8 Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol
(1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must
include the following conditions.
(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence: -
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.
(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence
must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films
(1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must
include a condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to
be restricted in accordance with this section.
(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection
(3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that body.
(3) Where: -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that
this subsection applies to the film in question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.
(4) In this section: -
"children" means persons aged under 18; and
"film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the
authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to
determine suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory condition: door supervision
(1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must
include a condition that each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.
(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed: -
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising
plays or films), or
(b) In respect of premises in relation to-
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule
(premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate,
under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a
gaming licence), or
(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions
prescribed by regulations under that Act).
(3) For the purposes of this section: -
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that
Schedule applies, and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an
occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.



Page 9 Agenda Item 4

Annex 2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Additional steps to be taken to promote the four licensing objectives:
a General

None identified

b The prevention of crime and disorder

The operators of the premises will maintain a good relationship with the local
police.

CCTV is installed at the premises.

A burglar alarm is installed at the premises.

c Public Safety

Emergency lighting and fire safety equipment are provided at the premises.
Staff are trained on the use of this equipment.

d The prevention of public nuisance

Double and triple glazing installed at the premises
External doors to premises kept closed

Extraction system installed at premises

Taxi details provided at premises.

e The protection of children from harm

All children under 16 must be accompanied by an adult
Photographic identification required.
A no smoking area provided.

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other

entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children held at these premises.

Conditions carried over from Public Entertainment Licence

The maximum number of persons allowed on the licensed premises should be
200 with at least 4 stewards / attendants.

Noise arising from public entertainment emitted from the premises must not
be audible within any nearby houses. Assessment to be made with the
windows of the houses closed during the winter months (ist October to 31st
March inclusive) and with the windows of the houses open during other
months (1st April to 30th September inclusive).

1 A copy of the Summary of the Premises Licence must be on display at
the premises in a prominent position.



i0

11

12

Page 10 Agenda Item 4

The maximum number of persons permitted to be present upon the
licensed premises at any one time shall be as determined by the Fire
Safety Officer. This number shall include the Licensee or his nominee,
together with all other members of staff present at any time when public
entertainment is being provided.

This condition shall apply to those parts of the premises licensed for the
provision of public entertainment.

The said premises shall not be used for public music and dancing except
between the hours endorsed on the Licence.

The Licensee shall comply with any reasonable fire preventive and safety
measures that may be required of him/her by the Licensing Authority.

Police Officers and Fire Brigade Officers and any duly authorised Officer
of the Licensing Authority shall be permitted to have free access to and
from the premises at all times.

The number, size and positioning of exit doors, gangways and
passageways, provided for the purposes of exit from the premises shall
be to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

a) All such exits and routes shall be clearly indicated by Exit signs as
required by the Fire Authority.

b) Any doors or routes in sight from the public parts which lead to
portions of the premises not forming part of the means of escape shall
be clearly marked ‘PRIVATE’ or ‘NO THOROUGHFARE'.

c) All exit doors, gangways and passageways shall be kept free and
unobstructed, during the whole time that the premises are open to the
public or during the time that any persons are present.

All exit doors shall open outwards or be double swing except where
otherwise approved by the Licensing Authority.

No fastening other than automatic bolts shall be fitted on exit doors,
except of such pattern and in such positions as approved by the
Licensing Authority. Doors fitted with automatic bolts shall be
conspicuously marked ‘PUSH BAR TO OPEN’.

Notice boards or other loose obstructions shall not be placed or allowed
to remain in entrances or exits.

Every part of the premises, including the area immediately outside the
buildings, to which the public are admitted shall be adequately lighted
during the whole of the time it is opened to the public, so as to make it
possible to see clearly over the whole area. The licensee shall provide
emergency lighting to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

Suitable fire fighting equipment shall be provided and maintained to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

10



13

i4q

15

16

17

i8

i9

Page 11 Agenda ltem 4

Notices shall be displayed detailing action to be taken in case of fire, the
position of the nearest telephone, and the method of calling the Fire
Brigade. The Licensee shall ensure that any outbreak of fire shall at
once be communicated to the Fire Brigade.

No flammable material shall be used or kept in the premises, and, no
rubbish, waste paper or similar materials shall be stored or allowed to
accumulate in any part of the licensed premises. All scenery, cloths,
lampshades, draperies, decorations, curtains and hangings, whether on
stage, platform or in other parts of the building must be inherently non-
flammable or rendered and maintained to be flame retardant.

The electrical installation shall be maintained in a safe and efficient
condition. A Suitably rated (i.e. 30 milliamp) residual cut-out device
(RCD) complying with the provisions of British Standard 4293 must be
fitted to the electrical circuit serving the stage/equipment area where
portable electrical equipment is likely to be used by performers, disc
jockeys etc.

An inspection shall be made EACH YEAR by a competent engineer and
the Certificate of Worthiness completed (see appendix C) except in the
case of Church Halls, Community Halls and Schools where a certificate
must be produced every 5 years or within timescales recommended by
the electrical engineer whichever is the sooner.

The premises shall not be used for a seated audience, except in
accordance with plans previously submitted to and approved by the
Licensing Authority.

The Licensee or some responsible person nominated by him in writing
properly instructed in the protection of the premises from fire and the
use of fire appliances provided, not being a person under the age of 21
years, shall be in charge of and present in the premises at all times
when the public are on the premises and there shall also be during that
time sufficient responsible persons in attendance in the building,
instructed in evacuation procedures for the purpose of securing safety.

The minimum number of visually identifiable stewards (as shown on the
licence) shall be in attendance when entertainment takes place. (See
Appendix A for further information)

The public part of the premises shall be kept properly and sufficiently
ventilated and heated as approved by the Licensing Authority.

a) Portable cooking or heating appliances shall not be used except
with the consent of the Licensing Authority in writing.

b) Appliances utilising cylinders or containers of gas under pressure
shall not be used on the premises, except in accordance with such
conditions as the Licensing Authority may deem necessary.

No structural alterations shall be made to the building, or to any
passage, gangway, staircase or door except in accordance with plans

11



20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Page 12 Agenda ltem 4

previously submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. In the
event of the premises being closed for the purpose of effecting
alterations, additions, repairs or decorating, they shall not be re-opened
until the consent of the Licensing Authority has been obtained. No work
in connection with any alterations, additions, repairs or decorating shall
be carried out without the consent of the Licensing Authority whilst the
public are on the premises.

The premises and all performances conducted thereat shall be kept and
conducted in an orderly manner.

No person taking part in as a performer or observing or otherwise
present in any capacity whatsoever at any public entertainment at the
premises shall be permitted to engage in any sexual activity or contact
or use things or do acts for the purpose of engaging in any such activity
or contact. For the avoidance of doubt this restriction shall not prevent
a performer at an entertainment appearing partially or totally nude but it
shall apply to such entertainment in the same way that it does to any
other.

The Licensee shall provide clean, wholesome drinking water within the
licensed premises, readily available to customers, which shall be free of
charge.

No open fire shall be used during public use of the premises, unless
fitted with a suitable guard, and no open element heating appliance shall
be used unless fitted with a fixed wire mesh guard, and no such fire or
appliance shall be used except in a position approved by the Licensing
Authority.

The premises and all equipment, furnishings, fittings and the like, shall
be kept in a good state of repair and shall be maintained in a thoroughly
safe condition for entertainment purposes.

Where exit doors open to a staircase or steppings, a landing shall be
provided between the threshold of the door and the topmost stair and
step: such a landing shall in no case be less than the width of the door
when opened to 90° or 600 mm whichever is the greater.

The Licensee shall ensure that music provided at the premises shall not
cause a nuisance to nearby residents and any form of amplification shall
be so controlled by the Licensee as to prevent such a nuisance.

If required by the Licensing Authority a certificate by a qualified person
as to the safe condition of the ceilings shall be submitted at 5 yearly
intervals, and in addition interim certificates may be required when
ceilings are redecorated or repaired.

Except with the consent of the Licensing Authority, bars, wire guards, or
the like, shall not be fitted to windows, nor shall the windows be
otherwise obstructed in a manner likely to render them unavailable for
the purpose of rescue in case of emergency.

12



28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Page 13 Agenda ltem 4

All gangways and exit ways and the treads of steps and stairways shall
be maintained with no slippery and uneven surfaces, the edges of the
treads of steps and stairways shall be made conspicuous if so required
by the Licensing Authority.

Drugget, matting, crumb cloths and other floor coverings shall be so
secured and maintained that they will not be likely to ruck or to be in
any way a source of danger. Mats shall be sunk so as to be flush with
the surface of the floor.

Flues from kitchens and serveries and over grills and all ventilation
shafts shall be maintained in a clean condition.

All parts of the premises and any yard of such premises shall be kept in
a clean and wholesome condition to the satisfaction of the Licensing
Authority.

A sufficient number of suitable receptacles with properly fitting covers
shall be provided to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority for the
purpose of receiving rubbish, dust and refuse from the premises. The
receptacles shall be maintained in a clean and wholesome condition to
the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority and shall be kept in positions
approved by the Licensing Authority.

Any gas meter or electricity meter enclosure provided shall be used
exclusively for the accommodation of the meter and its connections and
the area around the equipment, whether enclosed or not, shall be kept
clear and unobstructed.

All lampholders shall be kept fitted with lamps.

A satisfactory certificate shall be submitted annually to the Licensing
Authority in respect of any boiler, calorifier or air heater situated on or
in the immediate vicinity of the licensed part of the premises. In the
case of oil fired or gas fired boiler or air heater, the certificate shall be
accompanied by a statement that the condition of the oil fuel or gas
equipment including the burners and safety devices, is satisfactory.

Suitable and sufficient sanitary accommodation and washing facilities
shall be provided for purposes of each sex, to the satisfaction of the
Licensing Authority.

Suitable and sufficient first aid facilities shall be provided during the
public use of the premises to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

All necessary consents, permissions and approvals, in relation to the
promotion of and/or use of the premises for public entertainments, must
be obtained and all statutes, regulations, codes of practice and guidance
in relation to such promotions of and/or use of the premises must be
complied with.

Written consent must be obtained for any entertainment which involves

special effects or special risks. e.g. foam parties, laser beams,
pyrotechnics, explosive or highly flammable substances or smoke

13



Page 14 Agenda Item 4

producing machines etc.

Applications should be made to the Licensing Authority (Redditch
Borough Council) stating the type of equipment to be used and the
procedures employed for their use (see Appendix B attached). Where
special effects are used on a regular basis (e.g. smoke machines), a
general consent can be obtained providing agreed procedures are
strictly adhered to.

39 Door Supervisors

Any person employed to be responsible for security, protection,
screening the suitability of people entering premises or dealing with
conflict in pubs, clubs and other licensed premises open to the public
shall be registered with the Security Industry Authority (SIA).

The Licensee shall keep and maintain a register of door supervisors
employed in a form approved by the Redditch Borough Council in which
shall be recorded, for each period of duty, the name, address, the date,
the commencement and finishing time, of every person who is concerned
with controlling access to, or maintaining order at, the premises for
which a Public Entertainment Licence is granted.

The register shall be retained for twelve months following its date of
completion.

The Licensee shall produce the register, upon request, at all reasonable
times to any Police Officer or to any Authorised Officer of the Redditch
Borough Council.

Additional training courses in the following areas are recommended:

i) first aid;

i) drugs awareness;

iii) fire fighting, prevention and evacuation;
iv) social and communication skills;

v) equal opportunities and race relations; and

vi) health and safety.
Guidance Note:

As a general guide there should be a minimum of 1 trained door
supervisor for every 50 members of the public attending the event.

40 The Licensee shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with all the
conditions of the Licence.

41 The conditions may be waived or modified by the Licensing Authority in
any special case.

Hypnotism Act 1952 S.1

No exhibition, demonstration or performance of hypnotism, mesmerism or
any similar act (as defined by the Hypnotism Act 1952) at the licensed

14



Page 15 Agenda ltem 4

premises shall be held unless the express written consent of the Licensing
Authority has been first obtained giving at least 28 days’ notice. Any such
exhibition, demonstration or performance must comply with the Licensing
Authority’s conditions which can be obtained on request.

Annex 3 Conditions after Hearing

Not Applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

See Attached

15



Page 16 Agenda Item 4



Page 17 Agg{r]{ga Iteml_4
G O X

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you

are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATOR
SERVICES !

27 ULT 2014

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your regords.

I/We Punch Taverns Plc

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PREMO0069

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Steps Bar and Bistro

163 Evesham Road

Headless Cross

Post town Redditch Postcode B97 5EN

Telephone number at premises (if any) n/a

Non-c}omest:c rateable value of £53,000
premises

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 1263 IHE00

E-mail address (optional) risk@punchtaverns.com
Current postal address if Jubilee House

different from premises Second Avenue
address

Post town | Burton Upon Trent Postcode | DE14 2WF




Page 18 Agenda ltem 4

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possibie? iYes ]
No
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? {D[T IMI\[/: | lYYlYYI B

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
1)

This is an application to extend the sale of alcohol to commence from 09:00h every day
(currently permitted 10:00h every day).

To extend sale of alcohol, live music, recorded music and anything similar to live and/or
recorded music on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday until 02:00h the following morning
(current permission Thursday until 00:00h and Friday/Saturday until 01:00h the following
morning).

To extend late night refreshment as follows:-

Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 23:00h until 02:00h the following morning (current
permission Thursday from 23:00h until 00:00h and Friday/Saturday from 23:00h until 01:00h
the following morning).

To maintain thirty minutes drinking up time following the last permitted sale of alcohol.

To permit the premises to open from 08:00h every day.

To remove the conditions carried over from the Public Entertainments Licence (save for
condition 39 relating to door supervisors) and also "A no smoking area provided" which is
under Annex 2.

All other conditions, hours and licensable activities are to remain unchanged by this
application.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please n/a J
state the number expected to attend:




Page 19 Agenda ltem 4

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Floaseitickalkihat

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) L]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) (]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) %}
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) %]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) []
h) qnyth{ng ofa si'm?lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 7
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) M

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M



Page 20 Agenda ltem 4

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please reaa (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note €) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

------------- guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 21 Agenda ltem 4

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
----------------------------- read guidance note 4)

Thur )

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------- | the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




Page 22 Agenda ltem 4

Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further detalils (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and As per current licence permission.

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
----------- | read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------------------- indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 23 Agenda ltem 4

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors 0

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

---------------------------------- entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
 Thur | —

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 24 Agenda Item 4

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors |

Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3;
---------------------------------- As per current licence permission.
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
------------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 10:00
Fri 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
10:00 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 0200 As per current licence.
10:00
Sun 02:00




Page 25 Agenda Item 4

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors li
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
--------------- As per current licence permission
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
N (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 10:00
Fri 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
***************************** the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
10:00 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 0200 | As per current licence.
10:00
Sun 02:00




Page 26 Agenda Iltem 4

G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
tmmgs (please read Outdoors N
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
---------------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises
——| for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat 5)
Sun




Page 27 Agenda ltem 4

H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or | As per current licence permission.

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors Indoors ]
or outdoors or both — please tick (please
Mon read guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

--------------------------------- As per current licence permission.

Wed
Thur 10:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
i description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri 02:00
10:00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
0200 for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
10:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
As per current licence.
Sun

02:00




Page 28 Agenda Item 4

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take nlace indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per current licence permission.
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
---------------------------------- refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 23:00
Fri 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------------------------------ for the provision of late night refreshment at different times,
23:00 to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sat 02:00 read guidance note 5)
o220 As per current licence permission.
23:00
Sun 02:00




Page 29 Agenda ltem 4

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises 0

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ™

Mon | 09:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
: (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 09:00 | 00:00

Wed | 09:00 | 00:00

Thur | 09:00 ~ | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 02:00 | As per current licence.
0900 |

Sat 02:00
09:00

Sun 02:00
09:00 0006

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).




Page 30 Agenda Iltem 4

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish
Mon 00:30
08:00
Tue 00:30
08:00
Wed 1 00:30
08:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
. open to the public at different times from those listed in the
;L L —— 00:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
08:00 As per current licence.
Fri 02:30
08:00
Sat 02:30
08:00
Sun 02:30
08:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

To remove the conditions carried over from the Public Entertainments Licence (save for
condition 39 relating to door supervisors) and also "A no smoking area provided" which is
under Annex 2.




Page 31 Agenda ltem 4

Please tick as appropriate

® | have enclosed the premises licence |

® I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence “

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence
or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.




Page 32 Agenda ltem 4

M
Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a

result of the proposed variation:

a) Generai — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and €) (piease read guidance note 2)
As per current licence save for those amended by this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm



Page 33 Agenda ltem 4

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ]
® I'have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and o

others where applicable.
® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application. %]
® I'have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. M
¢ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application 7

will be rejected.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 22, - VO . A
Capacity gOL,\ClTO@S ]Coﬁ HE ﬁpp(_l ChAY (

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity




Page 34 Agenda Item 4

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

TLYLLP

One Redcliff Street

Post town { Bristol | Post codel
Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address
(optionat)

L ol

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where
the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days
during the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of
the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from
the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both,
please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary
to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children
regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or
the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective
agents must sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.



Page 35 Agendadtem.4-

WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING AUTHORITY

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Responsible Authority

Environmental Health: Community Protection (Pollution)

Your Name

Trevor Chalk

Job Title

Senior Technical Officer, Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Postal and email address

Trevor.chalk@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Contact telephone number

01527 548329

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Steps Bar & Bistro

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

163 Evesham Road
Headless Cross
Redditch
Worcestershire
B97 5EN

Which of the four licensing Objectives does your representation relate to?

e PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or the reason for your

representation:

I have concerns of the potential for public nuisance.

I would have serious concerns with this request for application to vary their premise licence- the
narrative that | am concerned about is as follows:

To extend sale of alcohol, live music, recorded music ana anyining SImMuar 1o iive anwos
recorded music on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday until 02:00h the following morning
current permission Thursday until 60:00h and Friday/Saturday until 01:00h the following

morning).

This premise is very close to residential property and complaints have been received in the past,
so | would wish to recommend that it is refused.




Page 36 Agenda Item 4

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation
or other suggestions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. =

See above




Page 37 Agenda ltem 4

I would be grateful if you could advise me as to when you have received a response from
the applicant or agent making this application so communications with a view to
resolving this issue may commence.

Signed: Trevor Chalk (Mr) Date: 3" November 2014



Page 38 Agenda Iltem 4



Page 39 Agenda Item 4

e eno L4 K

. oo
-e\'mw.s,s coga.
Meodless Tross

Redd S

T own DT rio\ Yo s=Yror \«1
s Prcoiz,  edendal Yo ol Ty
°<Hc\aa,\ mnA f«;:u}(mém,.(.

1. Dive e C',—\O‘a\'(... cnd G\Dcw.\A ~oX
e ede  Xo %\m,a:) Aue Yo X
Qeved  cOwnsre X oan  oo\e Xo
Nowe Wi odows open ot S T
Yoo &w'c&vn T S W

“Thwe \mwXA ("Q..a—\\\,\ a%%m}'\ Sa-\*\'h\cj we
%m-/ oM NasY mcrrw:nﬂ Y oo

Deog S or 0O fAAQW\ .

e o \-v.cS(\\( BN\ R,
:f, cXcm\< \SO‘(\M'\\C DR S:\\o-v&\ &\cwm’
Yo (:Jw\/ Wi e Yhs Qm'ux& N
ouL” L\a‘«“e,. 3 é)\c;pe.u \.\crx.k- »\Am\’bml
Sireerd

N oSS




Page 40

W25 ™ HAyves
( ‘\A VinnedsS cilete”

\‘\ (-"\’\L\ \ U0 ( FOT s

" Reddok f:h

\ \.&;/\\\ \(~ ¢ L,J}l.".L\'

e S i ta B
< x\a SN IVEN W Yoo

\-\, . ¢ .\\ N

(& on

-y \-\\ C 2N

l LS U

(L\ N o ("L\\-\ (IS Y > LN S [ \ .

[A0Y { i "‘\f*: NN \\-—‘kvﬁ-\&-) \"\\'\.\ Ty - AV e
\\L'.‘\'> -\ oyl T G- \’l ‘. AWh e e
X S e v simee \- ¢ Gl € \ \r\c:g-\\

\—:\-"C! b’ < < \ 3 »'.~\4 (.)(' v\ 'k'?\' ‘\i R} I\ .
\~..‘ - t: €.~ \\ T \\' \\.'n L0
Vo e

SR O NS | VP PR I
N O
vy

ERA Ve \\\ e

P ¢ \-\.l\l' '.i
9

B 7
=TI \ L Yer t o

\
AT G Ao \(‘- l\\‘ N TSN |
C \'“ Ui L.I\\Q'~\\

\\: . \\L'\u..

o N Uy

w C,»Su Vloasl cvy ot

b v L

oo\ e Sy Y\l \ \no.u\_'

Agenda ltem 4



Page 41 Agenda ltem 4

L S VA

conee{

\\) N C\( v\\' | & \‘(_k_'\.,\ \S \'\3 R — AN -'t F 24T SVl

- - L b 4 * |
N ,l . o [ N U v Ny
'JS\L' (80 o 4 /) . 2 = -\ -
- >
Yl el \‘\L'\Tb o i Lo -:\__,;\

N
.( { Vo e 5D ¢ Leawe |

\\’;cu\.\t;«; ) Cher?



P
age 42 Agenda tem 4

@ \chrien PVE
-P\D \.E'&S QQ{,)S_S_,
Repovran
Dene Dies -

We are c;kzv‘ ccring Lo the
e SN \\Q c\}g QL\" %TERS

(1\9 P\ (cotrian @-(\
pecapls -

N i - ,

Rl felssle . T 19, freph onos
i

Q_\o\m- AN G- s t:\ <. (X \F»\ N R Mé’):%;i.i

F()\\(,o / C—-\—LM\O o Qe W ve

N L \,ZLBL«\”XC)B G EQS LQ\(«;J"‘Q \DL‘L_C;,(_’)Q;L oy s
. \r)l(\(h S,

ruc\‘_; u_ﬂ’\d \3\,&13 (k({ c_‘-}_g;\— &—:c:& \){5 ;:')\,kc\*\ -
.'»S\&Q_r \n_c;c;u”

\t o\\_%cu \\/\e:l,x)XS N
L\D / C.\,L\_\)

- c;pzhk e ol

Q&; c\\L‘é L oo gc\«\',x:,\ < (D
ored chiss PRS ( o tler (J\‘Q‘V\'\S &

C@}g\'\_\— 5% i) D = P W kge_)\- LD o T’{}?‘a
\ C ey i cir
Wyt G Lppr AND 2 eps . e r‘\o\S\
love L \omﬁ% JCOEL\"C_\J’)\Q» o s
i b une . T P ke 1S
C}’\:\,—\_ \}‘ (G LSS \\(3\\) w  HInG I(—.K;Y-\C 'S

b
Mo O« w0 el

eSS NN
bC\L‘jL LO\QC’J(‘\, MNeQN= < \.\_\() (T

MO erUr



Page 43 Agenda Item 4

d@&f“fp O L opert uibinc
sul nols< o \\l\a\\ el ol
f\‘%\’d‘ LC'—‘”\&] s Aot on \;.3 VLS~
\e bt A loud ccmverscd{m\
and Ayunken Lowg nrer .

Ao\c*& 'k‘C) v ’QST' A\—\\Q- Lr\ —

conVienie NS O %I &= |
naed oS ~1Qe, SOMK J[ LA
SV ar <

C\&k \’\.\ 3\\_5(~ QO QD ng__ \DU Qv
coSS AN (P\C:.\C U~F / o\ \”“OF QF(
b},&{’ﬂ\‘r\a ()C\g\\: \')k "t@x\‘ﬁ MGJL( nj
(,'1:1 cwak..- wcﬂb\ o ot d3”“/ OH Cﬁ\Qb
suan Arwve } oM Alis every wesk

CD"* t\/\()_ &@_&V . ‘

\ odrende B et }\
accepk ool U o wesstche nlbes
aea -
Yours, Mot Mes P Rz



Page 44 Agenda Item 4

\\
r'&\ /_ ’/7 ‘L. _
// VR = wes R %t@{)
Wertan Ave
L3 (egs
Lo

N7, leans e, Tbart

\kﬁ\ Ruonimn Batouy (sancic
b Weae Stenane SOMALC
. ¥Eoomy

25 1)y
Ve R Howes Ses Sae \(%\-.\Aﬁa

F‘DQ(A\/ S\\/ O (\/\(r\d\c:s A
,-\
\ SR\ kQ’\\\v\\ X Qk{f“—““ c%\r
R alsooe Exu¢ e @rbend W Ceense
e " ‘
s S e T esdey Qe Quanet &l‘x\m\\" '\,\L\A,\.

/;\} ,}/J IR SR Neows  \ None

7/"’":'" Wed Ve  We hode Quv o

/ W (\\u/\u‘o\m \\b;‘y& \SSues | \mm&
Masic W W Sonnd QJC!QQQA\\'\\
T ol Tlading Vowe = @ gw\t\uﬂ

T 0\\%\ O ok oLy Qe R .

| \id2in N S GEN Nomey e

Y Eve Oue ta Nage (o

cteedt Nonfy \seaes | Clasues ol




Page 45 Agenda Item 4

R
1
i

E e ! -y
b v"« é\A j/ L - / .

P |
/ o

\

o o Ton Clawens . K\DZS‘-’( Peope.
Qr\, Aane SRy And Shhuting
SNy oeey on Well Qates Wesdv

.

Wvolal & av \eesy 26 RXow
W Seles Qo

We Wit v o Qddeanad Gren
"' \) i Tl Q\Mw’; Gl
T dee Sowe a0 '\‘X\\QA e Chooe
—& \We Ao g‘*\’ We_ OANOD W3 N
o Wa oo Wawy by Ao Leevoads
}/' o We Con \gote. OW W) edows
?“'!E-’;{ O e Qv WShosy g
,[/ Alkosed by O _ow N e

\ Auan e -
o B Skiv W OO, Ny b @
e Qo Us RN %Q_,vf (T =T\ (enes
U Lo Sertashang Con G Qene ooV
| : G\ RN Cosvamnads  forvieen

!
!



Page 49 Agenda Item 4

\‘ \\\
. o , S o
IS / |_ = "
) ,11' Y “‘E.:_A;//:,_/r ~ 3,
fi"f\ Ty R Naenevous SRy
\(\,,;\ ' QQQ@\@, LA ‘ec& aalo. OV SQ@
\'\\5 ook KR O ety o0 Q\C&)&\\\:&
T Xy ol Aes (\ervoun—to Cenblosn
G VIVERIN G, Grde Now, 8% so
G Ned ek Gl WBW Ny k%ﬂ./
4. Ko . Q\emci, @nr\xg&&x VYN
. \’\ ( jﬁ‘»-u e GV '\(\(\:\A \__;\t:@_(\c_\&’
LR ON©e G Deode NSNS AR

N oaes Aloosa. —\© e N

Z:'),« \‘V-\h 0\\\(&\.

e G N
.\V;‘;,’ = \ \ D:)\(‘ %ﬁ(\g Q\_\*\} -<\"‘(,5 N A
" e Oaae ((croxse

\\Ou\\m Q\g&’\\\\-@,\\\,«
\ - | QQA&QW Q:;:@



Page 47 Agenda Item 4

ol Au
Wy e
Kecd Ltch ;
\'\JO S,

S h, Colobes /JJIH,

}m(_en BLne 1/2) X i Inment,
LJ‘Z)h Léy

R@Fl(‘lt ouc h COLMQL

o Wl atsy e ta € xte ol
LLCcmﬁt nj hCLLf/‘) ab 51(.’.)0 Weno Bar
ch:l

Qi _‘)Lr‘f.), )
L om wantun

Thin \eder ko ouf:nju\ o\?)g: Ee
e aroue. ’P’CTJ;J:H esdenclin
U,O \AC‘L’W‘)M’*C Sy CN CL Tk O(‘b"j
Froke, ort) TSt aelan Cvenungs,
Cr Orouwlel T S = ’——r\cbﬁ\j
(jﬂl’urdczxj cresd ’SLIF\CKL.[ mcwmwio




rage s Agenda Item 4

2.
T lowe, Liveal Ct “‘hin aQcleress
oo ool Nawe
e Lonclere Voo Guer CLLLO:.:;ed

l\(,Q.ma;s o [OF \ate h@u.;«_) ceel
o \otn @ep;'

eolestounrment f
lha. e Cre Ho White HadA2
o C‘(Q_@r‘w Swate.

\Fur\djc“n Moo
T e cd Tho Fpune. LAt

Mo oo C hdden el e QUE
shoten b clichurped  be To-
Msine [rom otn Tese “Places .

An Well €O o lode naicht
lOud m uOL'C_ L2 \-”\O.L.\e L’D ;ut,

up Laton CU e ronk Qe e
e C‘f o rwac Aol CuL o
Movoe Ao eatculD . At NG
our Grma oul A avre ’\’ch,«_)
L"\OLL\_JC.Ed b»j clrnic /5\‘Ou:h' orcl
fﬂr@"uﬂur\a /aTW\QJCIfmc—?/) Violest

CuicnesD len>uiey Nrane Premines.



Page 49 Agenda Item 4

-3
The Noice Keers Lo Quane o

LM/_) w \_,_() LN 'T\Q_ Oltmmes-
MOsthA L 1o LMFDQQLS:LQ- o e
QO LWnca S~ o e noioce.
Lo oo bacl cnal cpten Stepo
Lo e I’T“J"O“\-‘\_'{\ Cur o Nema .

. .

I ha ﬂ@jr Cicz._! Lo Coocthhes
(D{‘DF‘\«‘ oy ok C o

Clraye :
Alenoen (e l:n ttler

[P Lohec! LA
e hedbe onel 4&)@@&7
Lorayong (_.LtL@_nhcj Tie ,F)rcm-
fj()rclem - S

L hruye. E‘_c:daﬁ_ O Gut
to ”};{2 hormo - Thew Steps Moo,
bar R’y Qpliee 3¢ Cr.
Exlenhicn to hOLL/‘:) e

00l P cUcahol G
exterIcunment. Cnel £7Tn kb T
&Y CL’H’JCL\LLQC\ “\’\’\Q-L-_ DUCh e
APl imy eoo- e

Conviclesed| B



Page 50 Agenda ltem 4

A

Thio wowld (e detrmental o
Mo Grecr o) Tla reosicke~t- ‘.
,_L )Y’;{n ou LAl foke (ko

Cb_rcrhc‘m CUL C?[C“ Tlo

(?“ NCemn a1 l’ML AL Fﬁ&:‘)@(ﬁ:! e
Mot Crcm‘“ Thio Qepucabhca

f‘: urgf_) hCCr;Omc‘ "WUP:’;) ta
Mo Lbbb()hrr@mt

Our [ T
&«I () ,(C“u:ﬂﬁ_F?LLL/L:l
iDQ.u\--X\ \/Li;\,’\/\\m\ |



Page 51 Agenda ltem 4

..D.C;..(I_t;_\_ff_ _Aizik.\ o , _
. S <L!,.& —L,S.Jr_L’( Ay TTT LJ)‘LC_ ool L TY
ey ;6,-{ XS brug B O 2 L\x—t 6;«:/:121’\(,&4 {3{\(«44
Licence. oo pTh w2Sdony, ERydaiy’ e
.--.@&Lgdg.xu@ S 2 30 0 ‘T&Qf ME=ALA ’j

_ 'T @J\D b{ \hcur(&, tl glc_(&() \AM'TH AU he.
NVSE- PV _The . rmmomesdk W (T o u\,,_i_i,.:._ ,
A OO Luvxu A T haoe. been
| v SRS _ AND. STiLL gt
\fxx_(:{_l_;,,,r T N Nnat nee D (\ Ll T he Hacr/e
C/,(‘ E}(&t/tﬂ _,'\/\E"Ll/ WO A H’\ﬂ GH 0 g ]Jr()ti,f(:(_..
wWoatTH - R (u\(\, O e ( V& (u‘ O ‘_\(7")%-,\_4_./'\;']-/

£ y

(40

Tdaepnle

ARl SNy E Hneeis

AN eld Avervae

Nenpless.,  Ccloos
KOO0 T

P \
A\

.
G




Page 52 Agenda ltem 4

Guinness Close
Headless Cross
Redditch

Dear Sir

I'am writing to object to the possible granting of an extended licence to
Steps Bar and Bistro for Thursday,I'riday,and Saturday,which I belicve
will allow them to stay open until 2 o,clock in the morning with an
additional 30 minutes drinking up time.

With their present licence my wife and 1 find it a waste of time going (o

bed before 1 o,clock because we know the noise from the Pub will not allow
us 1o sleep,even with our windows closed it is excessive and in summertime
it is much worse .1 is not just loud music but shouting and screaming and |
feel that if this is allowed to be extended for another hour or so it will be
most unfair and against the wishes of local residents.

Yours faithfully

Robert and Pearl Taylor.



Page 53 Agenda ltem 4

Licensing Department
Redditch Borough Council
The Town Hall

Walter Stranz Square
Redditch

B98 8AH

3" November 2014
Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to object to the application for an extended licence for Steps Bar and Bistro, Evesham
Road, Headless Cross, Redditch. [ understand that the application is to extend their licence on a
Thursday, Friday and Saturday night to 2'0'Clock in the morning with an additional 30 minutes
'drinking up' time.

As a resident of Highfield Avenue this is totally unacceptable within a residential area for the
following reasons:

The prevention of nuisance: under the current set up even with my windows closed we can still hear
the music coming from this establishment this is compounded during the summer months when the
weather is warm and we sleep with the windows open. To extend this any later would be ludicrous!

The Prevention of Crime and disorder: currently at closing time there Is a lot of noise, rowdiness and
at times there has been fighting. We believe this will be increase and get worse if the hours are
extended.

Public Safety: Taxi drivers currently park along along Evesham Road blocking the entrance to
Highfield Avenue, with little regard to residents or pedestrians this is dangerous to the public this is
as a result of the pubs within the area and will be made worse by extending the current opening
hours,

Taking the above into account | fail to understand how extending the opening hours would be
justifiable within a residential area. Even if conditions were put on the licence e.g. windows/doors of
pub to stay closed whilst music playing. This would not be practical especially during the warm
weather and with the smoking laws now in place customers need an outside area to smoke how can
you control/manage this? The answer is you can't as it is not being managed currently under the
existing licence arrangements. in summer months the noise is compounded and as a resident you
cannot enjoy your own garden,

We have lived here 15 years and appreciate that there are pubs within the area but since we moved
here and the changes to the licensing laws and the smoking ban this has gradually got worse. We are
tolerant to an extent however this is one step to farll!

Regards

Martin and Tracey Sellers



Page 54 Agenda Item 4

e

& J ‘ o ,
Sien Sedler o0 7f<{ 07 Faat / P u/ "177’// J&C-/A

R4 ﬁua‘ /K ﬁ/‘%cz v/  @x Lenmion “ /f/ / ,43//3 (j GO )N
/30024&@
/I.(.ZUQ c&/’ﬂ gé(/. % 6/4(,’/ 6/20\7[ sloed, /M cLUL. ,?é 65/7’5\2.

/5«.’?’7’/ direnclonos  and  dbocd ﬁé ﬂ{é;o pd f/é Nor o e,

7/ Jw;///e/d ,c/é) £r7)) 031)/5% / 04/’ g //4 fm/u(a //nm ‘/’3/04/(

7
/bwe /,4,1// S ,4% cied aézaﬁ ,ngz Zw—u&d picd /7//// / c:'o?c/ éx»//

’/«;’/ A7 (/17 o /rz/7 ¢n7 c/ Mfé) /Le‘cf’u(_ f //dl / /%Z/Ld crAL C/,ﬂ/d et

/A / A . : 2/ % / e "
CA(EY e fe ( cweng LSO fr2ed (/té/d/lu‘— Y L ch
/ Vava / A 2 ¢ J/

. y , 4
2 o r7¢ ,f“éﬂ / ]Z}Vé I zcidé e/wg// / /76 /)Z«f //L/J LI 7//\ now>

~/
2o, s
(24

D . 2
(2o, &«

/ s
2004 out a/y Jherre  ofend g/ou‘,
P :

).

AN Yalewe  [aTan
//(’7/?17/// Llel Poencee
Aeacl Feoo C/”O
eclitici




Page 55 Agenda Item 4

.iighfield Avenue
Headless Cross

Redditch

24/10/2014
Licensing Department

Redditch Borough Council

The Town Hall

Walter Stranz Square

Redditch

B98 8AH

Dear sir or madam,

I wish to lodge an objection to the requested variation of premises license for Steps Bar and Bistro,
Evesham Road, Redditch.

I'have lived in Highfield Avenue for over 15 years, and during this time the noise nuisance from this
premises has increased. This, In part, Is due to the considerable increase In size to the venue and lack
of sound proofing. Also there has been an increase in the number of live and amplified music events

and an extension in the hours business takes place,

During the summer months we can no longer have our windows open. Even with the windows
closed, music can still be heard into the early hours, preventing sleep until the venue closes, We are
also subjected to disturbances form people leaving the venue, which can carry on for several hours

after closure,

Headless Cross is still a residential area, and expecting residents to tolerate noise and nuisance after
midnight is not acceptable,

Yours sincerel

Melvyn Tibbs



Page 56 Agenda ltem 4

.ﬁghfield Avenue

Headless Cross

Redditch

31" October 2014
Dear Licensing

l'am writing to you as | wish to object to the licence extension for Steps bar,

I live no more than 50 yards from Steps and we already suffer with the noise from all of the cars and
people attending the premises late into the night.

Both my husband and myself have to work on Saturdays and my hushand is also required to work
Sundays. We go to work feeling totally exhausted from not having a good nights sleep from the
nolise from people passing by and also the constant slamming of car doors.

We cannot sleep with our windows open in the summer as the noise is just too much to be able to
sleep.

We do not have any children of our own but we do have tamily who come to visit with their young
children. Our family have now taken to staying with other family members as the disturbance and
nuisance from the premises is unfair on the children through the night.

I think that if the council were to allow Steps to extend their hours it would do nothing but increase
the public nuisance issues that we as residents already suffer. | also worry about crime levels
increasing should people be able to drink for longer periods of time.

I do hope that the panel consider the local residents when deciding as to whether they should this
grant this licence and the quality of our lifestyles and the impact it will have on our working days
too.

Yours sincerely

Mrs A Goode



Page 57 Agenda Item 4

Robina Akalin
Evesham Road

7
. _f" /s ¢ /7
\ e e
. —art \.‘I._-__,\A‘;“‘;.: e . ,
ot MIE LGl eadless Cross
oA \
T I% Redditch NN
i1 MY disi {

Worcestershire

STHOME L PBaTECT /7 /,¢7
9‘(,/)//(’ F9uSE 5//-11///)/67 ODEIV 7o
TR B IS )MVZ b 22

,.7 / /%746&'7;@ 53772@/
OPEN oz M/ ) 7T /w?&{ iy
Z//vdjﬁ}x/v%v, D C DES S 7L 7L S

> | ) /\/7// o {@4%/ //// “7/7/1/{\5—
l 7@3

(“'7 VTR P ! :
ANTE opeanny K W07 /)’?/’/}é;&‘"
W i ourl NI O L/// GF s A
OND oSS T, /S myEs /ww TAK I
/ /S TOLL C/ /)/5 /Vtc NN ,fWﬁFﬁz

———
¢
N

/7/L/

. / %//é" AL 1/2: - /y/& P D&m@g
L DPEN /)/vh 7/// THLY TR
b OF '////A/i ST LRV

7
ﬁgf?@ J—Cﬁ‘wff/é}lfdfc ,@Z TV
ﬁ///f 2/SRYDLION . i’ W

OF 77 /\f;—f/m//o#f /@

Gy
%%” bl o= THE A Iy SRR TED
THE 6,4/\/6//\/6 or CAR - JDapRS; T
I/GH7 WS Ay & F/’/O?/‘@/G JITVY TR
//\///—)"é/@,\/ OF Oukl / A
THEy Come W7D N éﬁ@ﬂu A
LR ] NVATE &as M / DI CEIMG 1)




Page 58 Agenda Item 4

?/ ANTE s //% STENCH OF WRine
BRCH /S D/é el WE

T e FzzA CARTONS

Diw's GLABSAS 41D - TS OF BAAR

O WINE =7 PN JNTO M

| 6/—)767)/97« /

| T ////Zf)/c 4@15 DO NOT

- ComeE TFEOM " A S CB=S" v

T Sezaze //%fc 20 A7 KESPETT

.“'//7‘/L FACT T HESE AHE QU Ve Y

Y RS DA ,&, 7//;/@ I ) 6¢ CA e

AT P8 NOTT Tl ﬁ/z@"ﬁ ~7 4 [/& 11K 84

ﬂ?\@ GO AL @ar o piS @e HAVE,

- ANEN /wm/wc, BT //,/g p/l 77O
70 DPEW 37 ST FRom 7 M 'c>7/17t/
THE TDI N DAYy (GF \3 DLEIEE=

A MET G ﬁ? N
ME She SAw A /\ygék gﬁm HZMOQ,

Ly @w%ﬁﬁlﬁ Py VERT S’fm@k‘
THE FapS ., WnDOW. | //?%/QA Wz‘k_ﬁ’ ‘
NO @;//:717/5 NES 1T S TRE PrRopPE

M/f?\/ 724 ”/9 //77/// Len DA/ 7
@u O &ﬁy’f ) ?7 ’M\#\,ﬂ»_\ e

@ J/\/ T UM ///V/K/ /////’fK //\//ez (il
TR Ty AV RIGHT 70 ~VEN EVEN
SHouT / c/)f/\/zcxi ) 110D SOrE L AT bf‘l’y
I STUL WE WJQ((ﬁ(”/ A7 _ONE ) 75
Nz 7715 /o /“?\// (AR B/’N

A _527/ /Sﬁ Aﬂ) CAWNOT

WHAK wirite i A ’***;”"':é"o" — HaVE




Page 59 Agenda ltem 4

/ ",7\
) —s

70 Py Sometws “To whS K o
DSV s My e b £C I VG
T /< enrr - BREAKT VG,

L N A U N L o -

s :
= /@4/& e WELLEARE OF 7=
= @mbgm JF Sty e
GNVEN DR /> mwﬁ st Om Hoose
77 /\7/ f/ﬁf ND /;)/uS‘//m//W\/‘TS 7o
7/‘[7/%1/ W% NCOR7 &=

- Moke ”Z%Eé@ﬁ/;% N)/?
SN /f@(/x r ﬂ/hk \z&/?Z/«

7/4;2 fW/S EOTN~E f’ s 772/ THRE
5 7 )Z// KLoor —70 \)\C/Cfﬁ#
%//f( Doyt CAeR T
57 D&Lr/l//< /6)7\/>
(D /J\/(.v C//t//“/ eSS g T
/uC/)/ P87 /\)Wé&/)
Ctng (S0 Mon/e 2

~7
Dencs . ?,AHW«/A%ZK WE oo
7%/@ W Cf T VR, WRERRRD |
b ARACE oF /\/0/ 52 iy | (AU S
AL DR IR

= (S’K ¥
5/7@{[/ Oty

% LikE ”’///\/ fAN l
. ”DES’ k?) 6»”6% " Onps 7 f%%
ey

ODEN

W HAre7 /y GrFET " 54//\// D
WK e 2 g//fmﬁf(/ ) % = o

THEX /S % AACO0 PABE i
e Line SCHEEK &t AN

,/}//@ é/zé”’ Vs
// ) (D8E SR

’ \/i» v S Wouts TR




Page 60 Agenda Item 4

ighfield Avenue

Headless Cross
Redditch

12/11/14

Ref: Licensing Application Stéps Bar & Bistro Evesham Road.

Dear Sirs,

We have become aware that the above business has applied to extend their license. Whilst
we generally do want local business to succeed, we feel there must be balance between them
and local residents -particularly when the business concerned is in the heart of a residential
area.

Noise levels from the above business are already near intolerable late nights/early mornings
on Fridays/Saturdays/Sundays, even with double glazing. Our children can't always gel to
sleep and we certainly can't have the windows open. The outcome Is our children can be tired
and at such an important time when they are working towards their GCSEs this is not
acceptable. We note that the rear of the establishment is often wide open to let smokers in
and out and this exacerbates the issue as there is then no barrler (sound insulation) between
the source of loud music/loud clientele and our home.

My wife and 1 have also hoted rowdy behaviour on occasions from clientele and fear that
intoxication may lead to disorder. We believe that very late opening attracts clientelle from
other establishments once they have closed their doors and that some of these customers are
already more than tipsy. We have had items thrown over our fence on more than one
occasion from the beer garden including beer glasses -this could potentially cause injury. The
last item recovered was a large parasol!

For these reasons we object to any extension of existing licensing hours and feel that the

existing hours are more than generous.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Maurice Bratt



Page 61 Agenda ltem 4

5,2014 at 1:25 PM

lication for extension of license by Steps Bar and Bistro Headless Cross

Date: Sat, Nov |
Subject: A
To:

We arc writing to you to express our concern about the proposed extension to the license at
Steps Bar and Bistro from 1.00am to 2.00am and drinking up time. Thursday,Friday and
Sa!urday.

Don,t they realise that they are surrounded by households an a RESIDENTIAL area and that
people have to get enough sleep to be able to function properly the next day!

If Steps are allowed to say open until 3.00am and we have to he up carly for school that does
not give us much sleeping time. Mom and Dad have (o be up even carlier for work.

At the moment we are nol able to gel to sleep or are woken up by people shouting and as we
are studying for exams this is not good for us.

It already sounds like hell some nights, because of the rackel at the end of the garden -
Thump Thump of music,shouling,swearing-heard loudly cven through double glazing and
thick curtains. In the Summer we cannot havr our windows open beeause the noise is 100
loud.

Our garden is not a pleasant place to sit or play in the Summer because of the cigarelte smoke
coming over the fence and the swearing. We don,{ want to hear effing this and elfing that.
When Mom and Dad bought our housc the pub was quiet and the parden hardly used.

Now this has changed- for the worse,

It seems that Steps don,t care about the quality of life of their neighbours and the extension of
this license really would be the last straw,

Granting it could be that thin end of the wedge- what is to stop them applying for the rest of

the week as well!?

All of us in the road have been very tolerant with Steps over the years and now feel that they
don,t care about us at all,

We don,t want to be tired at school on Friday. We all need our sleep!

Sebastian and Zachary Bratt aged .zmd .Hi ghficld Ave Headless Cross Redditch
Worcs



Page 62 Agenda ltem 4

“harlotte Vincent
uinness Closc
Headless Cross

Redditch
Worc's

Steps Bar and Club revised opening hours
To whom it may concern,

I have recently been told of the plans to extend the opening hours for Steps. Having not had a letter from the pub or
indeed the brewery about this , I had to read the small letter in the window of the pub.

As a resident, living very close to the pub I am very much against their hours being extended. As it stands now I think
they open too long at the weekends as it is, this is a residential area after all and not the town centre where long
opening hours are acceptable,but 1 can't do anything about this, but i'm hoping to stop this one.

The music is very loud and often shakes my house and myself in it! The summer months are worse, 1d like to spend
more time in my garden, but I very often go inside to get away from the noise. I have to shut my windows carlier than

id like to , to be able to hear my own tv.

| have a lot of urine, sick, glasses, cigarette ends and all manner of clothing in and around my garden every weekend.
Im fed up of having to go on a glass hunt every weekend as [ go into the garden,

] have had damage to my property and people in my garden, which I have reported to the police.

The noise from the pub goers leaving is very loud whether they are waiting for taxis or walking down the road. The
(axis wait with their engines running, the taxis turn round outside the pub, honking horns from other road users and
all the congestion in the road goes on all night.

Once the pub door is closed, there is still people waiting (o get home, having conversations really loudly or
fighting/arguing, the staff then empty the bottle bins in the alley at the side of the pub, and believe me the sound of’
bottles crashing is loud ! Ythen the staff leave and say goodbye and the alarm is put on and the door is slammed and
then the staff get in their cars and drive away. This can be as late as 4 am. I do wonder why I bother to go to bed

sometimes !!

On certain music nights the pub is frequented by people from all over lown, who don't give a monkeys about the area
and the local residents and behave appallingly...fighting is a normal occurrence ( the police are often called out )
sniffing drugs off the dashboard of their cars , taking drugs in the alleyway( 1 have witnessed this ) although this is
most weekends and not specific to certain nights. The police have been called to Steps on numerous occasions.

We have another pub in the local area which opens late and also brings with it it's own troubles. When this shuls at
1am, cveryone will then end up walking down the road to go to Steps as its open later ! Of course if they don't get let
in, then that brings trouble and arguments..If they do then more drinking is had and more noise at 2.30am !

This is a residential area with familics and elderly people living very closc to Steps. Some of us have to get up for
work at the weekend, and those that don't, this is their only time for a lie in and to spend time with their families,
which from the lack of sleep causes adults and children to be irritable .

Please read all the letiers and think very carefully on your decision. Would you be happy to support the new opening

hours if you lived near Steps?
Thank you for taking the time to read this letter.

C Vincent



g# f I ) 2 fed

e I
‘\../'/\ ¢/ ™ Ay B

T‘» T

he [on \f (Q.“

L

Ex Tensionl

Page 63 Agenda ltem 4

S
ag=y U C L PO T .
\ﬂ"af' i ;'«L.'”‘ Coian 88 85 %9

Giw

uj,h»{'\(; [l F:\\J( RIS
” L (\I ¢ S ( | (s

Roed el et
WO e ST €S 14 s

/ \'\' Twee ™

Cruace < (€ 2t g2

Slevs BAE 4 \%n&ﬂ&u, EvesHA M OD

Mease  find o | ( Diawy Sl
cesSe S L CAA (‘_'kﬁbé:(l ( \\J‘(‘ \\ LS onwa e \ )\‘Clv\.s R '\éﬁék @ s
e {,‘V\,;('-j; (Ag;_’ (,'( (-:;» \:u (e ‘( ((ny (( Lo o i';m
/\ S Lr i Cany A (\/(_: A Ll e \( TR 5\\‘3_‘,4‘(‘(‘ e Lnane [l 15l RTAVI RN
PTYAT AV SR e ’E‘ vels [ { Lo oe b \'\\L{
{l-\-. et e O o it [L 2 Lo Closv o U e -( C-F(\C(
o hilve hoases o the  mwweear (abawn o Lo clientele l‘\f\\“\('clt(’i
Ty 2 R of w5 , " yee
(e e Vo o aed s These Pl e Wave ald eady (PYSVER
\ 5 .
N o\ v\"\, e\ie vobveq v ‘v g “uond 1ol - Lhie ... Al Cadoes
7l "\.(‘-)|\L iy \-‘&J":' S¢ ey Nes Lot n | LS [RANVE N s (U devey b
\\\'{\\'L'\ Ny Lhe ':;\\UL'\\\\\(\ §
We haie lued al Lies aadsess aver 3 l
< AAY [SAVR Q “IwS AN E S v Lo -\'\—‘_C\(L TR TS T N Y Vs O

e tene

g,\\\‘\.\

\ W CoN\e

all

bae s 1

'

PR

(1t A

T RSN k"_'\ vVih u\(’_\\\‘

K\.\\.i -.‘.,L\_;'._a_) S\ G

Lo -

\ AN ¢

¢ \(.1 Y

{

(1 v

e hlon o muee feee il veacs gk e ll-"\"-ﬁl"i

WU (g

c\s “\C‘wlh U ’,"l*,‘g(' ) 1k;((tu£l;‘ 0-\- fh\\ — ey
} l

grllag

‘“P E\\-.":.

e ffecv, oL wti Ll Aot dpyg,

L Coy need i 4ve ‘\Cc‘\.;( oo\ endedd b \('\\C’
R A 7 | T U o te gl
PO o :

e, Lo | - ‘¢ (ARSI E \_'\;1L\_i



Page 64

Agenda Item 4

HeJ\BEE
;120U BuInse]
:pansst 2180

:a1neubis

g spesu 1 unod Ul Jeadde pue SDUSpIAS SIUL 1opusl O] Buijjim Wwe T ABY) WIYuod I

ihe ST N 8
b A SA 3 rc,u.‘.u‘..J.ﬁh
)
A= 3
ZP2RMITINDAZ 53 2N C N er 2N L
k| Y widasil) /
e RN U] . DA
s o Yy ) YA IR A ~ - , e
# B R R T FoT e ﬂ».ﬁ..,\.\w 1= 72 R SR N o
T R I e T
3 et
L Q2ANS Na2ZESPE
N A A
chagoa™ MrviAon,
muS BNENL - v 2enN D
ant N Hrvidaa s Ay -
3 [ ral & %lﬂ{l \wReye
DG .21 2Y A0 WNIACHM o@ARg v 2vg R Sl 4
< 2V M = 1
SP20S o VAN WY : :W;.
*QILLOC 292 = /QW

U\L..J.u.m.nl.lnvﬂ.u Tw. .v_ o 7\ a2 AN
—s2n azZazBd T
YIRS =)

Qg SRS o =
— ot L VT LA A

—

LDAAT

o =

i Sthe e TN

Jgamss o byle20 |

™~ = INSA L |

b o

2N 12 evwnyg
vy TE
e

ASHOT o

AW P AV e

R Y o)

* DU

SIS

a7

S 4+ A<D
Se2ALS

S e —

Pty

IR

—~ S\ -
470 PEQ o P

/\r:uu\u M

a

< wdi)

Jo P79 ) A

(*239 ‘easneu ‘buibuns |

saks ‘Buiybnod ‘sxeme |
adey] ‘smopuim 1nys *5°3) 2w
Do102LR S2UBSINU SU1 MOH

aimeubis

A

—

(203 2WN[OA

“sisnw pnoj 5:3)
2ouesinu Jo 3dAL |

sosue
2oUBSINU S13UM
WwoJ) SS3IppY

S0P
Y vz
usiuy
oulLl

SuOMIpPUod
JoU1es M\

Soop
4 ¥
Hes
Wil

218

S$P0D <SAGISH

FO Bui 22106 puc Bunicddns
SOOINISS Alozeinbay
w.___.._m\_mu.mmu‘_.og.

Elatyi XSz

L3IHS ALYIA ADNY

1SSoIPPY

L lg AL
T o

SINN :066T 10V NOILDIL0Hd TVINIWNOUIANT

IS ANOLYINDIY FUIHSYILSADUOM

- LHL R[UUEN

1T

1
s

(NI __]u_'(;] NV El\’\')'.ﬂ\l.?))v

¥

Flr Pod o

.
i

Swsue,

nle

12945 A

,H Ny

FYVIY g ranadd N



Agenda ltem 4







	Agenda
	4 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Punch Taverns Plc in respect of Steps Bar & Bistro, 163 Evesham Road, Redditch, Worcstershire, B97 5EN
	Appendix 1 - Existing Licence
	Appendix 2 - Application Form
	Appendix 3 - Environmental Health Representation
	Appendix 4 - Representations from Public
	Appendix 5 - Location Plan


